
   
 

   
 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

  

Tuesday, December 1, 2020, 9:30 a.m. 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna  Woods, California 

Virtual Meeting 
 

 
The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the regular Golden Rain Foundation Board Meeting in accordance with 

Civil Code §4930 and was hereby noticed in accordance with Civil Code §4920 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Call to Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum - President Carpenter 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Garthoffner 
 

3. Acknowledgment of Media 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
a. November 4, 2020--Regular Open Meeting 
b. November 12, 2020—Organizational Meeting 
 

6. Report of the Chair  
 

7. CEO Report 
 

8. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) 
At this time Members only may address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda 
and within the jurisdiction of this Board of Directors.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total 
amount of time allotted for the Open Forum. Member should call (949) 268-2020 or email 
meeting@vmsinc.org to request to speak 

 
9. Responses to Open Forum Speakers 

 
10. Consent Calendar 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended for action by committees and will 
be enacted by the Board by one motion. In the event an item is removed from the Consent 
Calendar by members of the Board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and 
action by the Board. 

 

 

mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 

December 1, 2020 
Page 2 of 4  

   
 

 

Recommendation from the Finance Committee: 
a. Consistent with its statutory obligations a subcommittee of the Board consisting of 

the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed and approved 
preliminary Golden Rain Foundation financials for the month of October 2020 and 
by this vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board Member 
Open Session Meeting minutes. 
 

b. Approve the Resolution for Bank of America Borrowing with Updated List of 
Officers 
 

11. Unfinished Business--none 
 

12. New Business 
 

a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Destination Shopping Fee 
 

b. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Resolution to Update the GRF Committee 
Appointments 
 

c. Approve the Formation of the Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee  
 

d. Establish an Advisory Committee to Review Code of Conduct 
 

13. The Board will take a 5 break (if needed) 
 
14. Committee Reports 

 

a.  Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Pearlstone update 
from the committee. The committee met on October 21, 2020; next meeting 
December 16, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting. 

 
(1) GRF Treasurer’s Report – Director Pearlstone 
(2) GRF Finance Committee Report 

 

b.  Strategic Planning Committee—Director Pearlstone update from the committee. The 
committee met on October 15, 2020 at 11:45 a.m. as a virtual meeting; next meeting 
TBA. 

 
c.  Report of the Community Activity Committee – Director Pearlstone update from the 

committee. The committee met on October 8, 2020; next meeting December 10, 
2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting. 

 
(1)  Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee – President Carpenter.  The 

committee met on October 27, 2020; next meeting TBA. 
 

d.  Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Horton update from the committee. 
The committee met on November 30, 2020; next meeting TBA. 

 



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 

December 1, 2020 
Page 3 of 4  

e. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Garthoffner update
from the committee.  The committee met on November 13, 2020 in closed session;
next meeting December 9, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee – Director
Moldow. The Committee met on October 23, 2020; next meeting TBA.

f. Report of the Media and Communications Committee—Director Milliman update
on the committee. The committee met on October 19, 2020; next meeting
December 14, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

g. Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Tibbetts update from the
Mobility & Vehicles Committee. The Committee met on October 7, 2020; next
meeting February 3, 2021, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

h. Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Tibbetts update
from the Security & Community Access Committee.  The Committee met on August
24, 2020; next meeting December 28, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Horton. The
Traffic Hearings were held on October 21, 2020; next hearings on December
16, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

i. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Moldow.  The Task
Force met on November 24, 2020; next meeting TBA.

j. GRF Bylaw Ad Hoc Committee – President Carpenter. The committee met on
October 30, 2020; next meeting TBA

k. Software Research Group—Director Hopkins update on the research group. The
research group met on October 2, 2020; next meeting TBA.

15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed below are items for a future Board Meetings.
No action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The
Board will take action on these items at a future Board Meeting.

a. Updated Resolution on the Distribution of Telephone Directories and Community
Maps

16. Directors’ Comments

17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting recessed for lunch and reconvened to Executive
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935: Member
Disciplinary Matters; Personnel Matters; Contractual Matters; and Litigation Matters.



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 

December 1, 2020 
Page 4 of 4  

Closed Session Agenda 
Approved the Agenda 
Approved the Minutes of: 

(a) October 28, 2020 – Emergency Closed Meeting
(b) November 4, 2020 – Regular Closed Session

Discuss Member Disciplinary Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss Legal/Legislation Matters  
Discuss COVID-19 and Network Emergency Issues 

18. Adjournment



OPEN SESSION 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF  

LAGUNA WOODS 
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

 Wednesday, November 4, 2020, 9:30 a.m. 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

Virtual Meeting 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Directors Present:   Bunny Carpenter, Egon Garthoffner, Judith Troutman, Joan   Milliman, 
Sue Stephens, Yvonne Horton, Don Tibbetts, Bert Moldow, Gan 
Mukhopadhyay, James Hopkins, Jon Pearlstone  

Directors Absent:   None 

Staff Present:  

Others Present: 

Jeff Parker-CEO, Siobhan Foster-COO, Carlos Rojas, Brian Gruner,  
Betty Parker, Cheryl Silva, Grant Schultz, and Becky Jackson 

VMS: Diane Phelps 
Mutual 50: Al Amado, Ryna Rothberg 
Third Board:  John Frankel 

1. Call to Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum
President Carpenter called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and established that a
quorum was present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance -- Director Garthoffner
Director Garthoffner led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

3. Acknowledgment of Media
The media and the Village Television crew are present remotely by way of cameras.

4. Approval of Agenda
President Carpenter requested to move agenda item 13c. to consent calendar.

Because of objection the item was not moved. 

Hearing no objections, the agenda was approved. 

5. Approval of Minutes
a. October 6, 2020--Regular Open Meeting

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 2 of 11 

b. October 9, 2020—Meet the Candidates

Hearing no corrections, the minutes of October 6, 2020, Regular Open Session were 
approved without objection. 

Hearing no corrections, the minutes of October 9 2020, Meet the Candidates were 
approved without objection. 

6. Report of the Chair
President Carpenter announced the annual and organizational meeting on November 12,
2020 at 10:00 a.m.  The COVID-19 mask policy resolution has expired, and the community
will follow the state and county guidelines.

7. VMS Board Update -- Director Phelps

Director Phelps gave an update from the last VMS Board Meeting.  Kurt Wiemann, Director 
of Landscape Services, shared a presentation of Landscape Services at the last VMS 
Regular Board Meeting.  Director Phelps shared the presentation with the GRF Board. 

• Landscape Services Overview

• Staffing Levels

• All Landscape Tickets 2010-2020 Comparison

• New Process for Landscaping Tickets

8. CEO Report
Jeff Parker-CEO and Siobhan Foster-COO gave a report on the following items:

• Update on network outage:
• Staff is still in the process with working out issues.
• The impact has been more with scheduling process, email communication,

intermittent phone system problems, resident services continues to take phone
calls and email, but schedule work with the departments is problematic.

• Objective is that in a short period of time to have this worked out.
• Most of the external systems, reservations programs, are working.
• Working to address any issues with manor alterations and real estate escrow

closings.

• According to the Orange County Health Care Agency (OCHCA), COVID-19 cases

have increased in Orange County—increase to 306, 177 cases hospitalized.  We

have been moved back to the red tier.  Orange County may need to go back to the

purple tier which is the most restrictive level.

• New Resident Orientation sessions have returned.  Contact Becky Jackson for

reservations.

• The recent Irvine Silverado fires increased our need to update residents on how to

obtain information in the event of a fire.  Residents are encouraged to register for OC

Alert Program, check OC Fire Authority for updated information about the fire area.

• Drive-in shows are available Clubhouse 5.  Resident can make reservations through

the online reservation system.

• Exercise options have been provided for residents to exercise outdoors at the outdoor

fitness center.

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 3 of 11 

9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)

President Carpenter asked staff to read member comments: 

Member’s comments were read by Becky Jackson on the following topics: 

• Thanked the board for the outside gym.  Requested more step machines and

commented that many residents are not wearing masks.

10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers

Several Directors responded to and provided input regarding the member comment. 

• Director Horton commented that we have not had a landscape committee

meeting since August.  The next meeting will be in November.

11. Consent Calendar

Recommendation from the Finance Committee:
a. Consistent with its statutory obligations a subcommittee of the Board consisting of

the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed and approved
preliminary Golden Rain Foundation financials for the month of September 2020
and     by this vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board
Member Open Session Meeting minutes.

President Carpenter asked for approval of the Consent Calendar.  

Discussion ensued among the directors. 

Hearing no objection, the Consent Calendar was approved.   

12. Unfinished Business

a. Update on Modified Temporary COVID-19 Rules Resolution

Jeff Parker-CEO commented about the Temporary COVID-19 Rules Resolution for 120 days.  This 
resolution expired on October 26, 2020.  The other boards decided not to renew the resolution and 
wanted to follow the state and Orange County guidelines.  Because of the current state and county 
guidelines, our current tier level limits social gatherings.  

Staff will communicate with residents on what the state and county guideline and limitations are.  
CEO Parker encouraged residents to wear their masks. 

CEO Parker and Carlos Rojas, Director of Security and Community Access, answered questions 
from the board. 

13. New Business

a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the 2021 GRF Resident and Guest Fees

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 3 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 4 of 11 

President Carpenter asked for a motion to approve the 2021 GRF Resident and Guest fees. The 
rates will not change, and staff will continue to use the existing fees.  

Director Pearlstone made a motion to approve the 2021 GRF Resident and Guest Fees. 

Director Tibbetts seconded the motion. 

Discussion ensued among the directors. 

President Carpenter called for the vote and the motion passed by majority vote. 

b. Entertain a Motion to Increase Letter of Credit from $1,430,000 to $1,800,000 as
Required Collateral for Workers Compensation Insurance Policy

Director Milliman made a motion to approve the increase letter of credit.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Horton. 

President Carpenter called for the vote and the motion passed by majority vote. 

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Resolution to Update the GRF Committee
Appointments

RESOLUTION 90-20-53 

GRF Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED November 4, 2020, that the following persons are hereby appointed and 
ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation:  

Business Planning Committee  

Sue Stephens, Chair (GRF)  
Jon Pearlstone, (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Sue Margolis (United)  
Manuel Armendariz (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50)  

Community Activities Committee 
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
Cush Bhada, (Third)  
Doug Gibson, Alternate (Third)  
John Frankel, Alternate (Third)  
Andre Torng (United)  

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 4 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 5 of 11

Elsie Addington (United)  
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Janey Dorrell, Ed Tao, and Roland Boudreau 

Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee  
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF)  

Cush Bhada (Third)  
Annie McCary, (Third)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Vacant (United)  

Advisors:  Gary Empfield, Stefanie Brown, Bunny Lipinski, Susan Hemberg 

Finance Committee  
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third)  
Sue Margolis (United)  
Brian Gilmore (United)  
Manuel Armendariz, Alternate (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Rosemarie diLorenzo  

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF) 
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  

Strategic Planning Committee 
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Lynn Jarett, Alternate (Third)  
Sue Margolis (United)  
Brian Gilmore, (United)  
Andre Torng, Alternate (United)  

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 5 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 6 of 11

Landscape Committee  
Yvonne Horton, Chair (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF)  

Lynn Jarrett, (Third)  
Reza Karimi, (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  
Manuel Armendariz, (United)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United) 
Vacant (Mutual 50)  

Maintenance & Construction Committee  
Egon Garthoffner, Chair (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Doug Gibson, Alternate (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third)  
Carl Randazzo, (United)  
Reza Bastani (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United)  
Inesa Nord-Leth (Mutual 50)  

Advisor:  Richard Palmer, Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh 

Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Bert Moldow, Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner  (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
John Frankel (Third) 
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl (Third)  
Carl Randazzo (United)  
Manuel Armendariz (United)  
Sue Margolis, Alternate (United)  
Advisors:  Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh 

Media and Communications  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  

Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Annie McCary (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 6 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 7 of 11 

Doug Gibson, Alternate (Third)  
Elsie Addington, (United)  
Neda Ardani (United)  
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisors:  Carmen Pacella, Frank Tybor, Tom Nash, Juanita Skillman 

Mobility & Vehicles Committee 
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner (GRF)  
Judith Troutman (GRF)  
Craig Wayne (Third)  
John Frankel, (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  
Elsie Addington, (United)  
Reza Bastani (United)  
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United)  
John Dalis, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Vashi Williams  

Security and Community Access 
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF)  

Cush Bhada (Third)  
Doug Gibson (Third)  
Annie McCary, Alternate (Third)  
John Frankel, Alternate (Third) 
Neda Ardani (United)  
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
John Dalis (Mutual 50)  

OTHER COMMITTEES:  

Disaster Preparedness Task Force  
Carlos Rojas, Chair (VMS) 
Bert Moldow, (GRF)  
Sue Stephens (GRF)  
Judith Troutman, Alternate (GRF)  
John Frankel, (Third)  
Annie McCary, (Third)  
Doug Gibson, Alternate (Third)  
Cash Achrekar, (United)  
Andre Torng, (United)  
Reza Bastani, Alternate (United)  
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 
Advisors:  Tom Soule, Bruce Bonbright  

GRF Bylaws Ad Hoc Committee (new) 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 7 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 8 of 11 

Sue Margolis, Chair (United) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Elsie Addington (United)  
Ryna Rothberg (Mutual 50) 
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50)  

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
(Chair will alternate between Boards)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Sue Stephens (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Doug Gibson (Third)  
Robert Mutchnick, Alternate (Third)  
Elsie Addington (United)  
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United)  
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50)  

Select Audit Task Force  
Jon Pearlstone (GRF), Chair 
Elizabeth Roper (United)  
Peggy Moore (Third)  
Diane Phelps (VMS) 

Insurance Ad Hoc Committee (new) 

Sue Margolis, Chair (United) 

Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF) 

Cash Achrekar, Co-Chair (United)  

Anthony Liberatore (United)  

Carl Randazzo (United)  

Andre Torng (United)  

Vacant (Third) 

Advisor:  Diane Fortner  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-20-52 adopted October 6, 2020, is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and  

RESOLVE FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Director Milliman made a motion, seconded by Director Moldow, to approve the resolution to 
update the GRF Committee Appointments 

Discussion ensued among the directors and amendments were suggested. 

President Carpenter called for a motion to amend the resolution as suggested. 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 8 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 9 of 11 

Director Moldow made a motion to approve the amendments.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Troutman.   

President Carpenter called for a vote on the motion as amended and the motion passed by 
majority vote. 

14. The Board did not take a break.

15. Committee Reports

a. Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Pearlstone gave an
update from the committee. The committee met on October 21, 2020; next meeting
December 16, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) GRF Treasurer’s Report – Director Pearlstone
(2) GRF Finance Committee Report

b. Strategic Planning Committee—Director Pearlstone gave an update from the
committee. First meeting was be held on October 15, 2020 at 11:45 a.m. as a virtual
meeting.

c. Report of the Community Activity Committee – Director Pearlstone gave an update
from the committee. The committee met on October 8, 2020; next meeting November
23, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee – President Carpenter gave an
update on the committee.  During the fire, the committee to in horses
that were displaced by the fires.  The committee met on October 27,
2020; next meeting TBA.

d. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Horton. The committee met on
August 12, 2020; next November 9, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.

e. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Garthoffner gave an
update from the committee. He commented on updates for the Performing Arts Center
(PAC). The committee met on October 14, 2020; next meeting December 9, 2020 at
9:30 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee – Director
Moldow gave an update from the committee. The Committee met on
September 2, 2020; next meeting October 23, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.

f. Report of the Media and Communications Committee—Director Milliman gave an
update on the committee. The Committee met on October 19, 2020; next meeting will
be held on November 16, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

g. Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Tibbetts update on the
committee. The Committee met on October 7, 2020; next meeting December 2, 2020,

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 9 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 10 of 11 

at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting. 

h. Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Tibbetts gave an
update on the committee.  The Committee met on October 26, 2020; next meeting
December 28, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Horton
gave an update on the hearings. The Traffic Hearings were cancelled
in October; next Traffic Hearings will be held on November 18, 2020 at
9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

i. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Troutman gave an
update on the task force.  The Task Force met on September 29, 2020; next meeting
November 24, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

j. GRF Bylaw Ad Hoc Committee –President Carpenter gave an update on the
committee. The committee met on September 16, 2020; next meeting October 30,
2020 at 2:30 p.m.

16. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed below are items for a future Board Meetings.
No action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The
Board will take action on these items at a future Board Meeting.

17. Directors’ Comments

• Director Moldow commented about the recommended changes to the GRF
Committee Appointments.

• Director Garthoffner commented about the recommended changes to the GRF
Bylaws.

• Director Troutman commented that the GRF Board are Trustees to the Trust.

• President Carpenter commented about equal representation on the GRF
Committees.

• Director Horton asked for the legal opinion on the GRF Bylaw changes.

• Director Mukhopadhyay asked why the other board do not trust the GRF Board.

• Director Milliman commented the GRF Board represents the entire community.
She asked by the other boards write our bylaws.

18. Recess - At this time, the Meeting recessed for lunch and reconvened to
Executive Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code
§4935: Member Disciplinary Matters; Personnel Matters; Contractual Matters; and
Litigation Matters.

The meeting was recessed at 11:37 p.m. 

Summary of Previous Closed Session Meetings per Civil Code §4935. 

During the October 6, 2020, Regular Closed Session, the 
Board:  

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 10 of 11



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
November 4, 2020 
Page 11 of 11 

Approved the Agenda 
Approved the Minutes of: 

(a) September 1, 2020 – Regular Closed Session
Discussed Member Disciplinary Matters 
Discussed and Considered Personnel Matters 
Discussed Legal/Legislation Matters 
Discussed COVID-19 Emergency Issues 

19. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

_____Judith P Troutman_______

Judith Troutman, Secretary of the Board 

Golden Rain Foundation 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 11 of 11



This Page Intentially Left Blank



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7A3FBD89-B8E6-42B7-80B5-7B8A92C724C1 

 GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
 of LAGUNA WOODS 

OPEN MEETING 

MINUTES OF THE 56th ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CORPORATE 
MEMBERS OF THE 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Thursday, November 12, 2020 • 12 p.m. • Virtual Meeting/Board Room 
Immediately Following the Annual Meeting 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

Directors Present: Bunny Carpenter, Yvonne Horton, Don Tibbetts, Bert Moldow, 
Jon Pearlstone, Sue Stephens, Gan Mukhopadhyay, James 
Hopkins, Joan Milliman, Egon Garthoffner, Lyn Stanley 

Directors Absent: none 

Staff Present:  Jeff Parker-CEO, Siobhan Foster-COO, Cheryl Silva and Grant 
Schultz 

Others Present: Laurie Poole, Esq. 
Judith Troutman, Juanita Skillman (VMS) 
United: Sue Margolis, Carl Randazzo, Manuel Armendariz, Reza 
Bastani 
Third: Steve Parsons, Annie McCary, Craig Wayne, Cush Bhada, 
Debbie Dotson, John Frankel, Ralph Engdahl, Robert Mutchnick, 

1. Meeting Called to Order and Establish Quorum
President Carpenter called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m. and established a quorum
was present.

2. Approval of Agenda
Director Milliman made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was second by
Director Stephens and passed without objection.

3. Members' Comments
There were no member comments.

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 1 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7A3FBD89-B8E6-42B7-80B5-7B8A92C724C1 
 

Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 2 of 4 

 
4. Election of Officers by Opening of Nominations, Close of Nominations and Vote: 

• President 
Director Carpenter opened nominations for President of the Board. 

Director Milliman nominated Bunny Carpenter. 

Director Carpenter accepted the nomination. 
 

Hearing no other nominations, Director Carpenter announced she was 
elected President of the Board by way of acclamation. 

 
• First Vice President 
President Carpenter opened nominations for First Vice President of the 
Board. 

Director Horton nominated Egon Garthoffner. 

Director Garthoffner accepted the nomination. 

Hearing no other nominations, Director Garthoffner was elected First Vice 
President of the Board by way of acclamation. 

• Second Vice President 
President Carpenter opened nominations for Second Vice President of the 
Board. 

Director Milliman nominated James Hopkins. 

Director Hopkins accepted the nomination. 

Hearing no other nominations, Director Hopkins was elected Second Vice 
President of the Board by way of acclamation. 

 
• Secretary 
President Carpenter opened nominations for Secretary of the Board. 

Director Stephens nominated Joan Milliman. 

Director Milliman accepted the nomination. 
 

Hearing no other nominations, Director Milliman was elected Secretary of the 
Board by way of acclamation. 

 
• Treasurer 
President Carpenter opened nominations for Treasurer of the Board. 

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 2 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7A3FBD89-B8E6-42B7-80B5-7B8A92C724C1 
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 3 of 4 

November 12, 2020 

 

Director Horton nominated Jon Pearlstone. 

Director Pearlstone accepted the nomination. 

Hearing no other nominations, Director Pearlstone was elected Treasurer of 
the Board by way of acclamation. 

 
5. Entertain a Motion to Approve Resolution for Election of Officers 

Director Milliman read the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION 90-20-55 
APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS 

RESOLVED, on November 12, 2020, pursuant to Golden Rain Foundation 
Bylaws which sets guidelines, terms and responsibilities for the election of 
Officers to this Corporation the following persons are hereby elected to the 
office indicated next to their names to serve: 

 

Bunny Carpenter 
Egon Garthoffner 
James Hopkins 
Joan Milliman 
Jon Pearlstone 

President 
1st Vice President 
2nd Vice President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the following Staff person is hereby 
appointed as ex Officio officer of this Corporation: 

 

Jeff Parker 
Siobhan Foster 
Betty Parker 

Vice President Ex Officio 
Assistant Secretary Ex Officio 
Assistant Treasurer Ex Officio 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-20-30, adopted June 17, 
2020, is hereby superseded and canceled; and 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 
President Carpenter asked for a motion to approve the Resolution for Election of 
Officers. 

 
Director Milliman made a motion, seconded by Director Stanley, to approve the 
resolution to update the Board Officers and the motion passed without objection. 

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 3 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7A3FBD89-B8E6-42B7-80B5-7B8A92C724C1 
 

Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 4 of 4 

 
6. Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:48 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

Joan Milliman, Secretary of the Board 
Golden Rain Foundation 

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 6 of 8



RESOLUTION 90-20-XX 
 
WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation maintains a letter of credit with 

Bank of America in an amount sufficient to meet collateral requirements 

for the Workers Compensation Insurance policy. 

 
WHEREAS, on November 4, 2020, the Board authorized an increase in 

the letter of credit by $370,000 to meet Safety National collateral 

requirements for renewal of the workers compensation policy. 

 
WHEREAS, the underlying borrowing resolution with Bank of America 

requires periodic updates when board officers change. 

 
RESOLVED, that on December 1, 2020 the Board ratifies the Borrowing 

Resolution (attached) with updated officer signatures.   

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are 

hereby authorized on behalf of the corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item # 10b 
Page 8 of 8

This page is intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: December 1, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Destination Shopping Fee 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors approve of a fee of $10 to participate in the Destination Shopping 
program. 

BACKGROUND 

The Destination Shopping program is a transit program for residents that began in May 2017. 
One shuttle bus is used three times a month to take residents to selected shopping locations 
outside of Laguna Woods Village transportation parameters. Some destinations include Costco 
and Walmart shopping centers, Sprouts at the Arbor Center, and 99 Ranch Market Centers. 
Residents are allotted two hours to shop and two departure time slots are offered to choose 
from. 

Due to COVID-19 restrictions, the Destination Shopping program was suspended. Before the 
suspension, the program had consistently high ridership rates with an average of 131 riders 
per month in 2019. Due to the increasing popularity of the program, reservations for the 
Destination Shopping program are made by a lottery system. 

DISCUSSION 

Currently, there is no fee to participate in the Destination Shopping program. In an effort to 
ensure fiscal stability in the GRF Transportation program, a proposed rider fee of $10 is 
recommended to offset overall operating cost. This proposed fee is consistent with fees 
administered by both Recreation and Special Events Department and the Towers excursion 
programs. 

On October 7, 2020, the GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee by a vote of four to three, 
recommended that the board of directors approve a $10 fee per user to participate in the 
program.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Destination Shopping program’s operational cost is $246.49 per trip. This takes into 
account marketing, staffing, and fuel cost. The proposed fee per rider is $10. Considering a 
current shuttle bus can hold up to 16 passengers per trip, a total of up to $160 would be 
collected to per trip. This will offset over 50% of the operational cost per trip. The table below 
outlines in detail the cost of the program per trip. 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 1 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Destination Shopping Fee 
December 1, 2020 
Page 2 

Operational Cost per Trip 

Prepared By: Chris Laugenour, Director of General Services 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, Chief Operating Officer 
Betty Parker, Chief Financial Officer 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1 – Resolution 

Unit of Measure Rate Cost
Admin. Staff 1.5 Hours 64.49$  96.74$  
Trans. Staff 3 Hours 43.15$  129.45$                

Materials 135 Flyers 0.10$  13.50$  
Shuttle Bus Gas 22 miles/9mpg 2.72$  6.80$  

246.49$                Total

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 2 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-20-XX 
BOARD RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF 

DESTINATION SHOPPING FEE 

WHEREAS, the Transportation division offers a Destination Shopping excursion 
program for residents that began in May 2017.  

WHEREAS, the Destination Shopping program has provided trips to local 
shopping centers two to three times per month at no cost, with residents signing 
up by lottery drawing. 

WHEREAS, on October 7, 2020, the Mobility and Vehicle Committee 
recommended the Board of Directors approve a user fee of $10 to help offset 
operating cost. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 2, 2020, that the Board of 
Directors hereby approves a $10 fee per user to participate in the program.  

WHEREAS, the rules shall be hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution and 
shall be deemed an effective governing document and effective operating rules 
for GRF.  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall be in effect when the 
Destination Shopping program is reinstated in 2021.  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that all the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution.  

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 3 of 4



This Page Intentially Left Blank

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 4 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-20-xx  
GRF Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED, December 1, 2020 that the following persons are hereby appointed 
and ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation:  

Business Planning Committee  
Sue Stephens, Chair (GRF)  
Jon Pearlstone, (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Deborah Dotson (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third) 
Sue Margolis (United)  
Manuel Armendariz (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United)  
Al Amado, (Mutual 50)  

Strategic Planning Committee  
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Cush Bhada (Third) 
Steve Parsons, Alternate (Third)  
Sue Margolis (United)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 

Community Activities Committee 
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson (Third) 
Reza Karimi (Third) 
Annie McCary, Alternate (Third)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Elsie Addington, Alternate (United)  

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 1 of 6



GRF Committee Appointments 
Revised December 1, 2020  

Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Janey Dorrell, Ed Tao and Roland Boudreau 

Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee  
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Annie McCary, (Third)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Vacant (United)  
Advisors:  Gary Empfield, Stefanie Brown, Bunny Lipinski, Susan Hemberg 

Finance Committee  
Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Robert Mutchnick (Third)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (Third)  
Azar Asgari (United)  
Carl Randazzo (United)  
Manuel Armendariz, Alternate (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Rosemarie diLorenzo  

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF) 
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third)  
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Cash Achrekar (United)  
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United)  

Landscape Committee  
Yvonne Horton, Chair (GRF)  
Lyn Stanley (GRF)  
Vacant (GRF)  
Lynn Jarrett, (Third)  
Reza Karimi, (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third) 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 2 of 6



GRF Committee Appointments 
Revised December 1, 2020  

Manuel Armendariz, (United)  
Andre Torng (United)  
Anthony Liberatore, Alternate (United) 
Vacant (Mutual 50)  

Maintenance & Construction Committee  
Egon Garthoffner, Chair (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl (Third)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (Third) 
Carl Randazzo, (United)  
Brian Gilmore (United)  
Reza Bastani, Alternate (United)  
Inesa Nord-Leth (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Richard Palmer, Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh 

Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Bert Moldow, Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner (GRF)  
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third) 
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third)  
Carl Randazzo (United)  
Manuel Armendariz (United)  
Sue Margolis, Alternate (United)  
Advisors:  Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh 

Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 
Sue Stevens, Chair (GRF) 
Bert Moldow, (GRF) 
Egon Garthoffner (GRF)  
Vacant (United) 
Vacant (United) 
Vacant (Third) 
Vacant (Third) 
 Advisors: Steve Leonard, Bill Walsh 

Media and Communications 
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 3 of 6



GRF Committee Appointments 
Revised December 1, 2020  

Lyn Stanley (GRF) 
Annie McCary (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (Third) 
Elsie Addington, (United)  
Neda Ardani (United) 
Cash Achrekar, Alternate (United)  
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50)  
Advisors:  Carmen Pacella, Frank Tybor, Tom Nash, Juanita Skillman, Lucy 
Parker  

Mobility & Vehicles Committee 
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner (GRF)  
Joan Milliman (GRF)  
Craig Wayne (Third)  
Reza Karimi (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  
Elsie Addington, (United)  
Reza Bastani (United)  
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United)  
John Dalis, (Mutual 50)  
Advisor:  Vashi Williams  

Security and Community Access  
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Lyn Stanley (GRF)  
Cush Bhada (Third)  
Craig Wayne (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third) 
Manuel Armendariz (United)  
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Andre Torng, Alternate (United) 
John Dalis (Mutual 50)  

OTHER COMMITTEES:  
Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Carlos Rojas, Chair  
Bert Moldow, (GRF)  
Sue Stephens (GRF)  
Judith Troutman, Alternate (GRF)  
John Frankel, (Third)  

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 4 of 6



GRF Committee Appointments 
Revised December 1, 2020  

Annie McCary, (Third)  
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third)  
Cash Achrekar, (United)  
Andre Torng, (United)  
Reza Bastani, Alternate (United)  
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 
Advisors:  Tom Soule, Bruce Bonbright  

GRF Bylaws Ad Hoc Committee 
Sue Margolis, Chair (United) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Bert Moldow (GRF)  
Steve Parsons (Third)  
Lynn Jarrett (Third)  
Elsie Addington (United)  
Ryna Rothberg (Mutual 50) 
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50)  

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
(Chair will alternate between Boards)  
Yvonne Horton (GRF)  
Sue Stephens (GRF)  
John Frankel (Third)  
Deborah Dotson (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third)  
Neda Ardani (United)  
Elsie Addington, Alternate (United)  
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50)  

Select Audit Task Force 
Jon Pearlstone (GRF) 
Elizabeth Roper (United)  
Peggy Moore (Third)  
Diane Phelps (VMS)  

Insurance Ad Hoc Committee (new) 
Sue Margolis, Chair (United) 
Jon Pearlstone (GRF) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF) 
James Hopkins (GRF) 
Cash Achrekar, Co-Chair (United)  
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Carl Randazzo (United)  

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 5 of 6



GRF Committee Appointments 
Revised December 1, 2020  

Andre Torng (United)  
Reza Karimi (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick (Third) 
Advisor:  Diane Fortner  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-20-53 adopted November 4, 2020, is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and  

RESOLVE FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 6 of 6



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: December 1, 2020 
FOR: Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the formation of the Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee is accordance with 
Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) bylaws. 

BACKGROUND 
Section 7.1.2 of the GRF bylaws states: 

Other Committees: The Board of Directors may establish Ad Hoc or other 
committees to perform special functions. The membership, duties and 
powers shall be appropriate to the special function to be performed, but the 
authority of each committee is limited to advising the Board and all action is 
subject to the specific approval of the Board (or Mutual Boards, if a joint 
committee). The Committee makeup will be described in Article 7.1.1. 

DISCUSSION 
GRF board members have expressed an interest in forming an ad hoc committee with 
the primary mission to monitor energy industry developments and research; identify and 
recommend energy solutions that will improve the safety, efficiency, cost and 
conservation of GRF trust properties; and inform the board of directors of issues, 
concerns, and opportunities in furtherance of these overall goals and objectives.  

ATT 1 to this report details the mission statement, as well as duties and responsibilities 
of the proposed Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee. 

FISCAL ANALYSIS 
None. 

Prepared By:  Siobhan Foster, COO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT 1: Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee Mission Statement 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 1 of 2



ENERGY SOLUTIONS AD HOC COMMITTEE 
MISSION STATEMENT 

The primary mission of the Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee shall be to monitor energy industry 
developments and research; identify and recommend energy solutions that will improve the safety, 
efficiency, cost and conservation of Golden Rain Foundation trust properties; and inform the Board of 
issues, concerns, and opportunities in furtherance of these overall goals and objectives. 

The Energy Solutions Ad Hoc Committee is charged with the following duties and responsibilities: 

1. Review and evaluate existing and proposed purchases/installations of devices or systems that will
generate, control or consume energy and make recommendations to improve efficiency, reliability,
sustainability, cost reduction, or operability, including items required to satisfy future needs.

2. Review energy statements and other reports affecting Golden Rain Foundation energy usage and
maintain awareness of significant fluctuations in energy rates, tariff changes, and usage patterns,
including demand charges. Seek cost-saving solutions where possible, and support communications
efforts that will produce energy cost-savings by residents.

3. Conduct risk assessments and make recommendations to the Board that will ensure adequate energy
reliability and resiliency to respond effectively during emergencies.

4. Review proposed energy-related purchases/installations with the Strategic Planning Committee for
the purpose of long-term planning and make recommendations to reduce future energy consumption
and cost, such as demonstration and pilot projects.

5. Review proposed energy-related purchases, which are not budgeted, with the Finance Committee.

6. Establish relationships with resources such as energy services organizations; investigate energy-saving
technologies, equipment and products; and seek assistance from consultants, vendors, universities, and
trade groups, including arranging seminars and inviting speakers.

7. Investigate and evaluate funding sources for energy-related projects, including grants and incentives,
for which the Golden Rain Foundation may be eligible.

8. Serve as a liaison between the VMS Staff and the GRF Board

9. Make progress reports to the Board and other committees.

ATT 1 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 2 of 2



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands) ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $26,185

Non-Assessment Revenue $9,818

Total Revenue $36,003

Total Expense $31,732

Net Revenue/(Expense) $4,271

1Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 1 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

OPERATING ONLY
INCOME STATEMENT

(in Thousands)
ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $23,129

Non-Assessment Revenue $6,489

Total Revenue $29,618

Total Expense1 $27,330

Operating Surplus $2,288

1) excludes depreciation 2Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 2 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands) ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

B/(W)

Assessment Revenue $26,185 $26,185 $0

Non-Assessment Revenue $9,818 $11,056 ($1,238)

Total Revenue $36,003 $37,241 ($1,238)

Total Expense $31,732 $34,975 $3,243

Net Revenue/(Expense) $4,271 $2,266 $2,005

3Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 3 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

4

($547K)

($428K)

($407K)

($400K)

($258K)

$2,102K 

$489K 

$359K 

$354K 

$223K 

Employee Compensation and Related Exp

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on AFS Investment

Other Operating Expense

Outside Services

Materials & Supplies

Trust Facilities Funds

Clubhouse Rentals & Event Fees

Insurance

Miscellaneous Revenue

Golf Green Fees

Unfavorable Favorable

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 4 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020  

5

Broadband Services
43%

Trust Facilities Fees
26% Golf Green Fees & 

Operations
13%

Miscellaneous Revenue
6%

Unrealized Gain
5%

Investment Income
3%

All Other Revenue
2%

Merchandise Sales
2%

Total Non Assessment Revenues $9,817,992

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 5 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020  

6

Employee Compensation & 
Related Exp
57%

Depreciation
13%

Cable 
Programming/Franchise 
Fees
10%

Insurance, Professional and 
Legal
7%

Utilities, Fuel & Oil
7%

Other Expense
6%

Total Expenses $31,732,530

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 6 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

NO. OF
RESALES

AVG. RESALE 
PRICE

YTD 2018 683 $313,333

YTD 2019 694 $309,864

YTD 2020 546 $322,075

RESALE HISTORY – Consolidated 

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 7 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

8

FUND BALANCES
(in Thousands)

ENDING
BALANCE

WORK IN 
PROGRESS

ADJUSTED 
BALANCES

Equipment $4,772 $2,536 $2,236

Facilities 20,508 4,703 15,805

Contingency 982 246 736

Trust Facilities Fees 4,172 0 4,172

TOTAL $30,434 $7,485 $22,949

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 8 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

9

ADJUSTED FUND BALANCES

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Equipment Fund
Facilities Fund
Contingency Fund
Trust Facilities Fee Fund

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 9 of 12



GRF Financial Report
As of October 31, 2020

10

FUND 
ENCUMBRANCES
(in Thousands)

TOTAL
APPROPRIATIONS

REMAINING
ENCUMBRANCE

Aquatics & Fitness $737 $280
Broadband Services 1,000 358
Clubhouses 4,881 3,837
Computers 2,123 367
Community Center 2,696 414
Energy Projects 1,100 508
Golf Facilities 916 677
Landscape 437 161
Other Equipment 310 184
Other GRF Facilities 1,990 382
Paving 1,935 126
Security 2,835 346
Vehicles 3,434 705

TOTAL $24,394 $8,345

ADJUSTED FUND BALANCES

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 10 of 12



Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 11 of 12



Statement of Revenue & Expense Variance Report - Preliminary 
as of October 31, 2020 

SUMMARY 

For the year-to-date period ending October 31, 2020, Golden Rain Foundation operations were better 
than budget by $2,005K, including $2,245 due to closure of facilities mid-March due to the COVID-19 
pandemic.  Explanations for categories with significant variances are provided below.  

REVENUE 

• Trust Facilities Fees Line 4 – ($547K) Unfavorable variance due to fewer manors sold. Year to
date revenue generated from the $5,000 per manor transfer fee is 18% lower than anticipated.
The Community had 546 resales versus a budget of 620; compared to 694 in 2019 for the same
period.

• Golf Green Fees Line 5 – ($258K) Unfavorable due to closure of facilities on March 12 due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. Golf facilities re-opened on May 11 and are operating at 78% capacity due
to social distancing requirements.

• Clubhouse Rentals Line 8 – ($428K) Unfavorable due to closure of facilities on March 12 due to
the COVID-19 pandemic.

• Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on AFS Investments Line 12 – $489K Favorable variance due to
reporting of Unrealized Gain on Available for Sale Investments.  An entry is made monthly to
reflect investment market conditions, which fluctuate.

• Miscellaneous Revenue Line 13 – ($400K) Unfavorable variance due to less fees collected
during facility closures since mid-March, including class fees, non-resident parking fees, photo
copy fees, auto decal fees, bridge room guest fees, and sponsorships.

EXPENSE 

• Employee Compensation and Related Line 16 – $2,102K Favorable variance due to the
furlough of employees during COVID-19 pandemic.   Impacted areas were primarily in Recreation
Services (Clubhouse, Administration, and Fitness), Maintenance & Construction (Facility
Management), and GRF Janitorial; M&C and Janitorial staff returned to work by August. The
variance was furthered by less participation in non-union retirement benefits.

• Outside Services Line 25 – $354K Favorable variance in Aquatics due to facilities closure.  Pools
2 and 5 were reopened in June and Pool 4 opened August 1.  The variance was furthered in Golf
due to the closure, which was reopened in May.

• Other Operating Expense Line 27 – $359K Favorable variance due to the closure of facilities on
March 12 due to the COVID-19 pandemic; primarily attributable to recruiting, training, staff support
and uniforms.

• Insurance Line 30 – ($407K) Unfavorable variance due to higher premiums. Insurance premium
increases were implemented after 2020 budget was finalized. Significant changes in market
conditions, catastrophic losses including wildfires in California, and a non-renewal situation
required a new layered program structure to achieve the existing limits.  The Board approved a
supplemental appropriation, providing funding of $331K from Contingency funds.

Agenda Item # 14a(1) 
Page 12 of 12



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 

Wednesday, October 21, 2020 – 1:30 p.m. 
Virtual Meeting 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jon Pearlstone, Chair; Gan Mukhopadhyay, Jim Hopkins, Steve 
Parsons, Robert Mutchnick, Brian Gilmore, Advisor: Rosemarie 
diLorenzo 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sue Margolis, Al Amado 

STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Jeff Parker, Brian Gruner, Steve Hormuth, Jose 
Campos, Christopher Swanson 

OTHERS: VMS – Diane Phelps, Juanita Skillman, Dick Rader 

GRF – Bunny Carpenter, Egon Garthnoffner, Sue Stephens, 
Yvonne Horton 

United – Elsie Addington 

Call to Order 
Director Pearlstone chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:32 p.m. 

Acknowledgement of Media 
The meeting was streamed online via the website. 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of August 19, 2020 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the committee report as presented. 

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None.  

Chair Remarks 
Director Pearlstone commented on the importance of communicating financial performance to 
the community to help manage expectations. 

Agenda Item # 14a(2) 
Page 1 of 3



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
October 21, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

Department Head Update 
Betty Parker, CFO, provided several status updates including the 2021 budget process, Civil 
Code financial review requirements, insurance renewals, and investment performance.  

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated September 30 2020 
The committee reviewed the financial statements dated September 30, 2020 and questions 
were addressed.  

Investment Update – Sageview Advisory Group 
Dan Quirk from Sageview Advisory Group presented a model investment portfolio, at the 
request of the committee, which adds of a percentage of equities. Director Pearlstone requested 
Sageview to create a model portfolio of equities that they would present alongside of our current 
portfolio over time to help educate the community via the GRF semi-annual presentations from 
Sageview.  

Bank Fee Analysis 
Steve Hormuth, Controller, presented a staff report on the Bank Fee Analysis and questions 
were addressed, explaining the levels of services and associated fees for all treasury services. 
Director Pearlstone requested staff follow-up with Bank of America to negotiate a better 
earnings credit rate earned on cash deposits, which is used to partially offset fees.  

Insurance Update 
Ms. Parker presented a report with background information on the October 1 annual insurance 
renewal and a timeline for issues to be addressed before the next renewal.  GRF will participate 
with an investment task force formed by United Mutual. 

Year End Projections – Operating and Reserves 
Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager, presented the year end projections as of September 
30, 2020 for the operating fund.  Projections for reserve expenditures will be provided after the 
network outage is resolved. 

2021 Recreation Fee Analysis 
The committee reviewed the staff report 2021 Recreation Fee Analysis identifying fees that 
would increase based on existing pricing policy resolutions that are tied to the annual budget. 
Due to COVID-19 shutdown orders, staff recommended no change in fees until after the 
facilities become fully operational.  

Director Pearlstone discussed a new project underway to review shared costs and produce 
improved metrics for establishing fees.   

A motion was made and carried by a vote of 5-0-1 (Director Mutchnick abstained) to 
recommend the board approve no change from the current fee schedules at the next open 
board meeting.  

Future Agenda Items 
Disaster Preparedness Task Force – 2022 Budget Considerations 
Q4 Portfolio Model Comparison Presentation (February 2021) 

Agenda Item # 14a(2) 
Page 2 of 3



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
October 21, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

Committee Member Comments 
None.  

Date of Next Meeting  
Wednesday, December 23, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. 

Recess to Closed Session 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:22 p.m.

________________________ 
Jon Pearlstone, Chair 

Agenda Item # 14a(2) 
Page 3 of 3

SWANSOC
Draft



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item #14i 
Page 1 of 3



Agenda Item #14i 
Page 2 of 3



Agenda Item #14i 
Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	OPEN SESSION
	Virtual Meeting
	1. Call to Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum - President Carpenter
	2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Garthoffner
	3. Acknowledgment of Media
	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. Approval of Minutes
	6. Report of the Chair
	8. CEO Report
	9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
	10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
	11. Consent Calendar
	12. Unfinished Business--none
	13. New Business
	15. Committee Reports
	17. Directors’ Comments
	Closed Session Agenda
	19. Adjournment
	5a GRF Board Minutes 2020-11-04 OPEN (final-approved).pdf
	OPEN SESSION
	Virtual Meeting
	1. Call to Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum
	2. Pledge of Allegiance -- Director Garthoffner
	3. Acknowledgment of Media
	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. Approval of Minutes
	6. Report of the Chair
	President Carpenter announced the annual and organizational meeting on November 12, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.  The COVID-19 mask policy resolution has expired, and the community will follow the state and county guidelines.
	8. CEO Report
	9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
	10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
	11. Consent Calendar
	12. Unfinished Business
	13. New Business
	Community Activities Committee
	Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)
	Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee
	Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee
	Strategic Planning Committee
	Landscape Committee
	Maintenance & Construction Committee
	Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee
	Media and Communications
	Mobility & Vehicles Committee
	Security and Community Access
	Disaster Preparedness Task Force
	GRF Bylaws Ad Hoc Committee (new)
	Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings
	Select Audit Task Force
	15. Committee Reports
	17. Directors’ Comments
	Summary of Previous Closed Session Meetings per Civil Code §4935.
	19. Adjournment
	Blank Page

	13a Destination Shopping Fee - Staff Report (R7).pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	Blank Page

	13b Resolution 90-20-xx GRF Committee Appointments 12-01-20.pdf
	Strategic Planning Committee
	Community Activities Committee Jon Pearlstone, Chair (GRF)
	Equestrian Center Ad Hoc Committee
	Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee
	Landscape Committee
	Maintenance & Construction Committee
	Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee
	Media and Communications
	Mobility & Vehicles Committee
	Security and Community Access
	Disaster Preparedness Task Force
	GRF Bylaws Ad Hoc Committee
	Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings
	Select Audit Task Force

	15i DPTF Meeting Report_11_24_2020.pdf
	Blank Page

	15a(1) Treasurer's Report.pdf
	GRF Presentation 10.31.20 .pdf
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020  
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020  
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020


	15a(2) GRF Finance Report 2020-10-21 Open (Draft).pdf
	________________________
	Jon Pearlstone, Chair

	Blank Page
	10b Authorizations and Resolutions.pdf
	Blank Page

	GRF Treasurer's Report - December 1, 2020 (Sent to GM's Office).pdf
	GRF Presentation 10.31.20 
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020  
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020  
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020
	GRF Financial Report�As of October 31, 2020

	Statement of Revenue vs Exp - October GRF 2020
	GRF Variance Report 2020-10 for Agenda

	Blank Page



